Mehwish Kiran

Lecturer

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: mehwish.kiran@seecs.edu.pk

MS in Software Project Management

Contact: 5190852086

LinkedIn:



2017 - 2021

About

Dr. Mehwish Kiran is working as Lecturer in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Mehwish Kiran has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

NUST , NUST -H-12

Shaheed Zulifkar Ali Bhutto Institute of Science and Technology , Pakistan	
BE in Fpgas	2004 - 2008
UET Taxila , Pakistan	
Experience	
Lecturer	2024- Present
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Lab Engineer	2009 - 2024
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Prof. Developer & Researcher	2009 - 2013